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DATE: September 14, 2009 


TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 


FROM: Patrick L. "Booter" Imhof, General Counsel =5?JZ. 

RE: Communication Received in Docket No. 080677-EI, 090130-EI, 090079-EI, 


090144-EI, and 090145-EI 

The Chairman has asked that the attached letter be placed in the record and disseminated to all 
parties in the dockets pursuant to the provisions of Section 350.042, Florida Statutes. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
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MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. McMuRRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

GENERAL COUNSEL 
PATRICK L. "BOOTER" IMHOF 
(850)413-6199 
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September 14, 2009 

The Honorable Mike Fasano 
The Florida Senate 
404 Senate Office Building 
404 South Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3111 

Re: Docket Nos. 080677-EI and 090079-EI 

Dear Senator Fasano: 

I am writing to acknowledge the Commission's receipt of your correspondence dated 
September 11, 2009, concerning the pending Florida Power and Light and Progress Energy rate 
cases. In an abundance of caution, your correspondence has been placed in the docket files for 
both pending cases, pursuant to the provisions of Section 350.042, Florida Statutes. 

PLI:MAH 
cc: 	 The Honorable Charlie Crist 

The Honorable Jeff Atwater 
The Honorable Larry Cretul 
Chairman Matthew M. Carter II 
Commissioner Lisa Polak Edgar 
Commissioner Katrina J. McMurrian 
Commissioner Nancy Argenziano 
Commissioner Nathan A. Skop 

Sincerely, 

Patrick L. "Booter" Imhof 
General Counsel 
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